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MINUTES OF THE CLAY TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISION REGULAR MEETING
HELD WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2011 IN THE CLAY TOWNSHIP MEETING HALL, 
4710 PTE. TREMBLE ROAD, CLAY TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN  48001
1. 
CALL TO ORDER:  

Chairperson Dorothy DeBoyer called the meeting to Order at 7:30 p.m. 
2.
ROLL CALL:

PRESENT:  
Edward Keller, II, Thomas Krueger, Kathie Schwiekart, Anthony Antkowiak,
 

Whitey Simon, John Blair, Christine Holcomb, Lesly Cahill and Dorothy
 
DeBoyer.
ABSENT & EXCUSED:  None
A quorum was established. 

ALSO PRESENT:  Patrick Meagher, Community Planning & Management, P.C.

Chairperson DeBoyer addressed the meeting:  First of all I would like to introduce our new Planning Commission members to the Commission.  I know you’re all being notified as to the ones whose terms expire, such as Ed, your term comes up in November this year; so if you are interested in staying on the planning commission, you need to write a letter to our Supervisor indicating that.  I kept track, I pulled it all out and gave it to Lisa, and Kathy, actually you don’t come due until 2013.  It also indicates Tom, that your term on the Planning Commission runs the same as your elected term, so you are good until 2012.  The law says for any Board rep, that their term runs the same as their elected term. 

Krueger:  And you said Lesly is good until 2013?

Chairperson DeBoyer:  Yes, Lesly took Ed Sharrow’s position.  Ed was just re-upped in 2010, which would make it 2013 when it comes due again.
Keller:  So the 2008 time is wrong too.

Simon:   Yeah, the beginning time, sure.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  So anyone whose term is actually expired, get your letter to the supervisor, please.  

3. 
APPROVAL/AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA:
None.

4. 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JULY 27, 2011:
Motion by Krueger, supported by Keller, to approve the Minutes of July 27, 2011 meeting, as submitted.

AYES:  All

NAYS:  None


MOTION CARRIED.

5.  
SITE PLAN CONSIDERATION EXTENSION:


Smoke on the Bay, f/k/a Nelson’s Sand Bar, 7479 Dyke Road -  Norman Rhodes

Chairperson DeBoyer:  This is an item that came to the Planning Commission a year ago July, to put a canopy on the front of the building toward the bay.  Because of extenuating circumstances, the app. tells us it could not be completed and now the site plan has expired.  They have one year from the time of approval, to get it finished.  So what they are asking is if we would reconsider and give them another year’s extension to get this completed.  
Meagher:  Madam Chairman, procedurally, I think there should probably be a motion to reinstate the site plan and extend it for the year, just because it has expired at this time.

Krueger:  Alright, I’ll make a motion.

Motion by Krueger, supported by Simon, to reinstate the site plan for Smoke on the Bay, and extend it for another year, to be expiring July 14, 2012. 
Antowiak:  That’s not a year from now?
Simon:  A year from the time the site plan was granted, from July.

Antowiak:  So, July 2012.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  Ok, we have motion and support to reconsider the site plan and extend it for one year.  Is there any discussion on this?  Does the applicant wish to address us in any way?

Rhodes:  Not unless you have any questions.  I can explain what happened through the year.  The property is the same owner.  Management changed within the restaurant itself and the gentleman in charge of the restaurant has been replaced.  With all that confusion and so forth, they never had a chance to complete the project, which was originally supposed to be an addition requested by the restaurant owner and myself on that particular partnership.  So the building owner now wants to continue and take the burden of that addition upon himself, and he hasn’t had the time to complete it.  That’s why we are asking for the extension. We’ve had several bad relationships, and that has all been done now.  So now the owner thinks we can accomplish that, maybe by early next spring. 

Motion by Krueger stood, supported by Simon, to reinstate the site plan for Smoke on the Bay, and extend it for one year. 

AYES:  All

NAYS:  None



MOTION CARRIED.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  It is approved.  Well, I think it’s a good idea to sign it again.  Mr. Rhodes, if you will sign these, and we will give you one for your records.  You can take one.  Kathy, could you put that in the envelope for Patti?  
6.
MASTER PLAN ROUGH DRAFT REVIEW:  

Now next on our agenda is Master Plan rough draft review and actually, this is the review for the Planning Commission.  It is not intended to be for the public.  There will be an opportunity for the public, but the law requires that first that date be set and that it be advertised in the local paper.  Those of you who have been on the Planning Commission will recall that we passed a resolution to send this on to the Township Board and the Township Board then in turn, approves sending it out for comment to our surrounding communities and to the County Planning Commission.  Comment has come back from the County and being as I was up there, the one main point they suggest is an updated map with the flood plains, which of course, was not available at the time we were doing this Master Plan.  So I’m sure that our planner will obtain that updated map and include it and the other maps that are required for the Master Plan, so that when we have the public hearing for the public to come in and make comment, it will be up to date information available then.   

Meagher:  Yes, we will. 

Chairperson DeBoyer:  What do we do with this now?

Cahill:
 I have a question for you first, on the historical part of it.  I have Cartwright background and I have parts of some paperwork here from, like I have a deed from the Indian tribe and stuff giving my great, great, great relatives rights to Dickinson Island.  At that time, it was called Cartwright’s Island, and I was wondering if some of this information should be added to the history?


Chairperson DeBoyer:  What street is that?

Cahill:  No, it’s Dickinson Island, and it was called Cartwright’s Island.  Here pass this down so you can see.  I mean its kind of interesting some of it, so.


Chairperson DeBoyer:   Is this information that is in the possession of St. Clair County?


Cahill:  Yes.


Chairperson DeBoyer:  (cursory review of information.)  This would be simply showing on the map?


Cahill:
 Right.  


Chairperson DeBoyer:  Mr. Meagher, would you like to take this information? 


Meagher:  May we keep this copy?  Yes we would certainly look at the information and document it.  Thank you.  


Chairperson DeBoyer:  So the next step, if we feel that it’s ready with these adjustments, which I’m sure Mr. Meagher will bring back to us at our next meeting, we set a date for the public hearing and that has to be publicized in our paper of record, which that is The Voice, and first publication has to appear not less than 15 days before the date of the hearing.  Now our meetings are on Wednesday and the paper comes out on Wednesday, so actually what it means is it will have to be in the paper 3 weeks before the meeting, to meet the requirements of the law.  After the public hearing, the Planning Commission can pass a resolution formally adopting it, unless there was a resolution passed by the Township Board declaring its intent to be the adopting authority, which has never happened.


Meagher:  That may not have happened, because I got sick and I think I forgot to get that information to Mr. Krueger.  Did one of my guys get that to you Tom?

Krueger:  No, I haven’t received anything from your office.


Chairperson DeBoyer:  It was talked about quite a while ago, before Tom was Supervisor and there wasn’t a decision made at that time as to that, and the law does allow for either the Planning Commission or the Township Board to make the decision.

Krueger:  What’s preferable to the Planning Commission?  I guess it doesn’t matter to the Board.

Chairperson DeBoyer:   I agree with you in this respect, I think the Planning Commission is more knowledgeable in it than the Township Board.  

Krueger:  Really?  I don’t believe that is a big issue either way.  We can continue doing it that way.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  The Township Board is the legislative body.  Anyway, if the Township Board decides they are going to make the final adoption of it, they can’t make any changes to it, only the Planning Commission can make changes to the Master Plan.  

Krueger:  I’ll ask the Board and see if that’s what they want to do.  

Meagher:  That is one of the reasons you may want the Legislative body to adopt it just so that, yes, we are also responsible and we feel we’re accountable to help pursue the agenda forward.

Krueger:  I just thought the procedure was the Planning Commission recommends and the Township Board approves like everything else.  

Chairperson DeBoyer:  Under the old law, that was required.  Under the new law, they make it optional.

Krueger:  I’ll ask the Board.  I think you’re probably right though, but after that last comment.   I think the Township Board, in all seriousness, probably should be the final say so on it.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  I agree

Meagher:  I’ll get a copy of the resolution so any way the Board wants to go will be available, but you’ll actually in essence both be adopting it, with a resolution from the Planning Commission and a resolution of adoption from the Board, and what can happen is if the Planning Commission sends it to the Board and they find that they want changes, they can send it back to the Planning Commission and ask them to reinvestigate something.  You don’t have to go through the whole public hearing again. 

Krueger:  I’ve gotten a lot of inquiry, not a lot, but some inquiry, as to when a copy of this thing could be made available to John Q. Public?  Can it be made available to the public before the public hearing?  

Meagher:  Yes, it should be.  When they know this goes in the paper, it should be available.

Krueger:  Is it going to available, like on the County website?  Just hard copy?

Chairperson DeBoyer:  No, just a hard copy, hard copies available, here in this building.

Krueger:  I have a couple other questions though.  We had the staff recommendation. Also, they received this packet from Middle Channel Golf & Country Club.  Does this have merit?   Is this going to result in a change of one of the maps?
Chairperson DeBoyer:  Keep in mind the comment about knowledgeable people.  If you notice here, on the first page where everything is in caps, it says, it has been brought to the attention of Manis Property that a change in zoning classification from C-3 Commercial to Recreational Conservation is being proposed in the text of the new updated Clay Township Master Plan.

Krueger:  Right. Well, that isn’t the case.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  No, that is not the case.  Other comments that we have received show that people do not understand there is a difference between our Zoning Ordinance and our Master Plan.  Zoning Ordinance is our law.  Master Plan is our vision of the future; how we would like to see our Township go.  It’s going to be 5 years, 10 years, 30 years down the road, and it may never come to be.  If you get out the existing Master Plan, there’s very, very little that ever came to be from that Master Plan.  So, like I say, it’s a vision, its not law.  So to indicate that it’s going to change a zoning class is not accurate.  Down towards the bottom it says the Township zoned the property commercial with the first Master Plan.  That’s an inaccurate statement.  You don’t zone property in the Master Plan.
Krueger:  Right.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  Then it goes back to quoting a letter from 1985 saying rewriting of zoning ordinance, each commercial use on the island could be left as presently zoned.  That was done by Patrick’s father back in 1985.  It was not the law.  I think I understand the concern.  I think probably the consensus is that commercial property is more valuable than recreational property. Of course, in today’s world, nothing has great value like it used to.  That has changed dramatically.  So that’s the situation there.  Do we think it has merit, should we go back?  And it’s the map that is being generally talked about, and the writers of the letter here, wanted to go to a County Planning meeting and address it, feeling the County could make that change.  Again, the County has no authority to make any changes, they simply comment on it and that’s all.  It’s this body here that makes any changes, if there were going to be any changes. 


Krueger: Just so I know I am correct.  The only map that he’s talking about is this map of 5-7, which is the open space and vacant land use map, is that what he’s looking at? 
Meagher:  I think so.  
There was next a brief review of 5-9 and 7-9 by the Commission concerning future and industrial land use. 


Krueger:  I don’t think it merits any change.  


Simon:  I think a response might be in order.  Tell him that is the wishful thinking for the future and has nothing to do with the existing zoning.


Schwiekart:  It’s not going to change his zoning unless it comes to front.

Simon:  The only thing that one could say is that if a request for zoning change comes about, then one looks at the Master Plan to see how it could agree with it, but if there is no change, it should not impact anything that occurs and I think if you look at the map, the Middle Channel Party Store isn’t on there anymore either.  I can’t see it.  Its not.  So maybe just a response indicating that there is no change in the zoning anticipated with this Master Plan and the Master Plan does not establish zoning. 

Chairperson DeBoyer:  This has not been addressed to us; it went to David Struck, who is the Director of Metropolitan Planning.  

Simon:  Oh, so we can’t even respond to it.  

Chairperson DeBoyer:  We only have it because County Planning has the courtesy and forwarded the information.
Krueger:  The only other thing is we had our assessor, we didn’t have her do it, she did it voluntarily; she went through this thing, and I do believe a lot of these changes have merit. 
Simon:  Well some of them already were in, because I seen at least one or two in my copy to indicate that.  So I think Patrick has put them in already.

Krueger:  As long as you have a copy of it Pat.  

Meagher:  I’ve made a lot of the changes that were factual.  I haven’t made any of the changes where it was an opinion stated, like gee I think this ought to be changed, or….


Simon:  Because the streets that were quote, mislabeled, we knew that a long time ago and you’ve been working on that.
Meagher:  Those things have been taken care of.
Simon:  3 to 30 were in there, its in my notes.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  Again, under plan implementation Tom, we need to review current zoning all over again soon, many items will not match any future ideas?  They don’t have to.  On the very last page.  
Krueger:  I know.  I’m not saying she’s right on all items on here.  I’m just saying when I looked at it, I thought there were some that did have merit.  I just want to make sure we consider what she did.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  And the top of the page, page 5-5, need to indicate Channel View on Pointe Tremble.  Channel View owns property on Pointe Tremble, its not part of the manufactured housing park.  It’s vacant land that is considered wet lands and they can’t do anything with it, other than have their sign on it.

Krueger:  Right

Meagher:  They called out the maps and having some larger, but right now for cost purposes and maybe in the future, I’ll give you guys an option what you want to print out.  It tends to get a little expensive when you’re printing 11 x 17’s.  So, I’ll give you both.
Simon:  If you have both of them on cd, it would be nice.  I‘ll put it on my home printer.

Schwiekart:  When we do the public hearing, this is already mass confusion about zoning versus vision, if maybe we could have a very clear, distinct, short explanation.  So it would be very clear to the people, so that it might eliminate a lot of animosity to begin with, because they think we’re doing something, changing zoning, when we’re not.
Meagher:  Yes, we’ll do a basic presentation.  I won’t keep it 2 hours, but…

Schwiekart:  Even more so than that, maybe something in writing, because people seem to maybe comprehend more if you say it and have just a plain white piece of paper saying with bold letters.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  I have this book the MTA put out, The Township Guide to Planning and Zoning, which is an excellent book.  I bought it myself when I was at a seminar, because I had gone to the Township and asked if it could be purchased for the Planning Commission, and they said it was too expensive.  I’m probably the only one who has it, which is an argument that I gave at the County Planning, about the new planning law as to who can be on a planning commission. and who can’t.  What’s happening all over the State of Michigan, people like our planning commission, have gone to class, have become citizen planners, have become certified master citizen planners, and maybe they are a part time fireman, maybe they cut the grass, maybe they plow the snow, and according to the man who wrote this new law, they can’t be on the planning commission.  The reasoning, they may be influenced by the elected officials.  However, say there is a man in the Township who lives next door to an elected official.  They both belong to the Lions and go to the same church and they golf together every week, and he can be on the planning commission.  Do you think he might be influenced by an elected official?  That’s why I think that part of the planning law is nonsense.  
Krueger:  They’re talking about changing that, if they haven’t already.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  I have been talking to our Senator, and I’m going to meet with them and someone from County Planning is going to sit in on it too, and our planner is probably going to sit in on it, because you know what they’re doing in Northern Michigan? 
Krueger:   They’re decimating it.  But, if your township, I think is, what is the law, the one that’s proposed?  If it’s less than 3,000 or 3,500 residents or something like that?

Chairperson DeBoyer:  No, 25,000 or less? 
Krueger:  No, this is another one.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  However, the gentleman, Mark Wykoff, who put this together, says that doesn’t count anymore.

Krueger:  Well it’s just being proposed.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  That is why we may even ask for an Attorney General opinion.
Krueger:  It doesn’t help us here because we’re over in the population criteria, but in the smaller communities, they are letting volunteer firemen and other people like that serve on planning commissions.  But I want to say, 3000 sticks in my mind, or 3500 population.

Meagher:  They usually use an odd number like 2500, so it looks like they studied the issue. 

Chairperson DeBoyer:   But that same law that I quoted is still on the books, it has never been repealed.  So why does this supersede it, because Mark Wykoff thinks it should.  And Mr. Wycoff has never served on a planning commission, that’s not surprising though in government is it? (laughter) Anyway, as I started to say, in this book it says, the only major restriction is that a master plan does not provide regulatory powers, only a duly adopted ordinance can provide that authority.  That’s the difference between a master plan and an ordinance.
Meagher:  I’ll put together a nice two page hand out we can give everyone who comes to the public hearing.
Schwiekart:  Can you highlight those two sentences?  Something, because I can already see, too many people have already made comments about your doing this, your doing that, and I’m like, no we’re not, hold on a second.
Meagher:  You can’t just look at the maps, you have to read the text, because even on the golf course property, what it basically says is yes, this is conservation recreation, which means you know, our goal is hopefully to see that continue as recreation.  Now along the same lines, it says that if in fact it’s not recreation, then we look at it as a buffer between conservation and more dense residential.  So it basically carried two different designations by text.  It’s not like we’re saying you can’t use your property for anything other than conservation or recreation and that’s why it is important to read the text, as well as the exempts and stuff.  The idea is you, as a community, are giving your vision and giving your hopes, and we’d sure like to see that stay recreation, that’s what I tried to portray.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  If you recall the meeting that we had with Township Board representatives, DDA, ZBA, the idea is we want Clay Township to be a destination area.  We want people to come here to enjoy the area, and leave their money.  
Schwiekart:  I think we should have more parks.  China Township has more parks than we have and look how small it is, 
Chairperson DeBoyer:   And that is one of our goals to have more parks, here, on Harsens Island, that people can come to.  I mean. we live in a beautiful, beautiful area, come and enjoy it.  And it’s good for our economy when that happens.  So Mr. Meagher will let me when, probably our next meeting.  I’m kind of anxious because I’ll be here November, but I won’t be here in December.
Meagher:  Do we want to set the public hearing for November?

Chairperson DeBoyer:  No, hold off and get it all together.  Have this body approve it, and then once this body approves it, we set the public hearing and have the notice go.  Is there anything else, any other comments anybody would like to make?  

Keller:  The parks issue?  I think it would behoove us to move in that direction and try and incorporate more of that into our lifestyle here.  I don’t know about the rest of you, but I’ve talked to a number of people that have been over to the park that we have here and I haven’t heard anything negative about that park.
Cahill:  Me neither. For years, before we even bought that property, I though what a wonderful place for a park, and when it opened I thought that was just awesome.
Simon:  I just don’t want to see the water bill.  

Chairperson DeBoyer:  I know when I was here, we received calls from people out in Sterling Heights, Utica and so on, wanting to know the hours and when does it open and close, because they had heard about it and wanted to bring their kids or grandkids and come out and spend the day.  So that means they come out and they probably stop at a party store or restaurant or whatever, and invest their money in our community.  That’s good.  Like I say, we have a beautiful area to live in and its to our benefit to share it. 

I have talked to the Director of Parks and Recreation of St. Clair County and they are willing to help us, but there is criteria that need to be met as to the size of the land that we would be looking at. He said there are monies available to help with the purchasing and developing parks.
Cahill:  Is there any property available on this side of the island along the water?
Chairperson DeBoyer:  Not that I know of, but the one area that we have talked about which I need to check on this, that I understand it may be going up for taxes, is on the corner of M-29 and Pearl Beach Blvd.  That would be an ideal place because the Township already owns the dock, and it’s in the DDA district, which means they could invest money in it.  And that would give access to the river.

Krueger:  There’s another parcel, its the one, remember they came before the Planning Commission from Russell Island and wanted to put that parking area, dockage thing right next to, or across from Kroger, next to the DNR launch site?  That owner came in and talked to me about what a beautiful idea it would be to put a park there.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  Once it’s all cleared through the courts.  There’s a lawsuits been going on there.  

Schwiekart:  They took all the trees down.  

Chairperson DeBoyer:  Yes, there’s still a lawsuit going on, things were not done quite the way they were represented. 

Schwiekart:  The trees were taken down, that weren’t owned by them.

Meagher:  I thought that lawsuit was settled.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  The one that sits sidewise. (brief discussion regarding same)

Krueger:  Obviously, I didn’t know that much about the property. 

Chairperson DeBoyer:  The one that sits sideways, gold colored home.  I agree it is a great spot.

Blair:  They’re elevating it now, they’re filling it all in, their building it up. I’m surprised being that close to DNR they’re letting them do that.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  I would hope they have permits.

Blair:  That whole field now, it was just a few piles.  Now you go down there, they’ve got a bulldozer running over it
Cahill:  What about where Margaret Jean’s is?  Aren’t they supposed to close?  Is that open all the way to the water?

  
Simon:  Nope, the son is running the restaurant.  Margaret Jean is not, but it is still owned by the bridge company, they’re leasing it.  So the only thing I did, I went for the first time in my life to the St. Clair County Parks and Recreation meeting and yes ladies, there’s a lot of money being spent for those folks.  It’s going from the Columbus Bible School to every park they’re rebuilding, and the only thing that was mentioned, is that they are considering the property at the foot of Palms Road for the Bay to Bridge Trail, whatever it is.  That was mentioned during their meeting.
Chairperson DeBoyer:  Coming from where? 

Simon:  I have no clue, but they were talking about that property, at the foot of Palms.  So they wouldn’t be talking about Palms way out there, the foot.  

Meagher:  Now you, as a Township, can qualify for the same funds that the County is applying for.  You have a recreation plan and so forth that qualifies you.

Simon:  The thing that was striking was that every one of the places that was applying for the money had a parks planning commission.  Maybe we need one?

Chairperson DeBoyer:  Well, it is the Township Board, that was decided, it’s the Township Board. 

Simon:  Well, they need to figure that out.  Mr. Krueger there’s a lot of money they’re spending. 
Meagher:  The money that’s spent is also being matched.  So, it all sounds good, but when you get a project of $2 million dollars and you gotta find $500,000. of your own; and in order to be competitive, in many cases, you need to come up with fifty percent.  Now waterfront property is extremely high points for qualifications for these grants, so it gives you a leg up on most of the competition.
Krueger:  Everybody says there’s grant money and stuff, but the property I talked about; I forget what he wanted, like $800,000. or $900,000., so if we match fifty percent, we’re looking at $400,000. or $450,000., something like that, and that doesn’t even include the developmental costs.  To develop the thing, it would be another half a million probably.

Schwiekart:  Is that the DDA district there?  Would they consider, if they matched and we matched? 

Krueger:  Yes, but you know our DDA, everybody thinks they’re loaded. They do have money, but they don’t have that much.  They can help obviously, and they’re happy to help in those kind of respects, but it would drain them    You’d almost have to have maybe a small bond issue or something.
Simon:  The parks money from the County is supposed be coming out at twenty five percent.  They indicated that also.
Chairperson DeBoyer:  The other thing that I think is unfortunate, all the sidewalks that have been put in by our DDA all the way down to St. John’s Marsh, do not qualify to be part of the Bridge to Bay, they’re not wide enough.  There’s a specification, I think its 4 feet wide, and they don’t meet that, so they can’t be included.

Krueger:  What is it 8 feet or 10, 10 now?  It was 8 but they increased it to 10, I think.  It’s got to be for bicycles and pedestrians. 

Chairperson Deboyer:  Did you see at the north end, they’re fighting about the horses too.
Krueger:  Oh yes.  There’s a group from Harsens Island that has gone to at least one of the meetings with the County Recreation Commission, asking them to consider extending the Bridge to Bay Trail at least to Harsens Island in a loop, down here, over and back and keep on going.  So, we don’t know how that’s going to work out
Chairperson DeBoyer:  They did come to Metro Planning, but were told we didn’t have the authority to do that because they want it built on the side of the road and 154 is a State highway.  You’d have to have their approval and any others, you’d have to have County approval, and as far a funding, that would have to go to the county recreation.

Simon:  When we wound up at MDOT regarding the side of the road along 154, the engineer had indicated they had never seen what they had done, and indicated we have 3 feet that goes down to 2 and up to 3, and indicated that if there’s anything that is to be done along M-154, it will not be done until the next time they repair the road. 

Schwiekart:  So its not happening in the near future.

Chairperson DeBoyer:  That’s where we stand.

7. 
PLANNING CONSULTANT’S REPORT:


None. 
8. 
Z.B.A. REPRESENTATIVE’S REPORT:

None.    
9. 
CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT:

Chairperson DeBoyer:   Unfortunately, I don’t know what happened to it, but I know it was sent to the Township, an envelope came and I believe it was addressed to the planning director, that had the applications for anyone who wanted to attend the fall workshop being given by St. Clair County Metropolitan Planning.  I know it came to the Township Board, I heard it would be approved; however, nobody on this board has received the information, other than me, and its tomorrow night.   So if anybody is interested, it is tomorrow night in Port Huron at 6:45 p.m. The topics will be community food systems and economic development, complete streets and planning and funding parks and recreation.  Its at the County Building in the Don Dodge Auditorium.  So, if there’s anybody from here that wants to go and show up there, I will tell them that it was approved and send us a bill, and they will bill us here. 

Simon:  That was approved at least a month ago, wasn’t it?

Krueger:  I don’t think so, maybe the last meeting.  I think that was a meeting I was not at.

Antkowiak:  On the same topic, did the Board approve, I’m not sure what it is exactly, the televised programs for people to watch and pursue.
Krueger:  Yeah, webcasts?

Antkowiak:  Because I got some information from Joanne Shirkey and I was going to pass it out to the ZBA people.  Ok.
Simon:  The audio was not the best.  Neither was the video, but the audio was worse than anything.
Chairperson DeBoyer:  I will say it so the Supervisor can hear me too, but I did tell the Clerk.  It bothers me immensely when the person at the end of the counter is speaking and the camera is on this person at the other end the whole time, and it happens all the time.  I have sat back there in that audio room and I know that there are screens that they can look at and see who is on camera. 

Simon:  Everybody needs to talk into the microphones.  Now the worst thing when I listened was fact that you needed an answer from Mike, and Mike refused to come to the microphone there and you couldn’t hear anything at all, basically.
Krueger:  Yes, I know. 

Krueger:  Today we sent him a letter terminating his employment with Clay Township.  It had nothing to do with the ad in the paper.  His ceasing employment had nothing to do with the ad.  That was requested by the Board to see if there was anybody out there that would accept a position under those terms or that wanted to talk about it.  That’s why we put the ad in the papers.


Schwiekart:  It created a lot of response.

Krueger:  We did actually have a lot of response, 185 and still coming in.

Meagher:  If you need someone for inspection in the interim?

Krueger:  Well, we have a guy, an electrical inspector, Sid Brown, he is also a licensed building inspector.  He’s done it before and so for a brief period of time here, hopefully, we’ll probably be using him.  He’s an easy transition and he’s familiar with our system.
10. 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS COMMENTS:

None.
 

11.
PUBLIC COMMENTS:

None.  
12.
ADJOURNMENT:
Motion by Antkowiak, supported by Simon to adjourn the meeting at 8:25 p.m. 

AYES:  All

NAYS:  None

MOTION CARRIED. 
Respectfully Submitted,


Sandra Measel






Dorothy DeBoyer, Chairperson
Recording Secretary
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